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To,

The Principal,

Somaiya Trust’s

K.J. Somaiya College of Engineering,
Vidyavihar, ‘
Mumbai- 400 077.

Sir,

With reference to your application for continuation of affiliation for teaching the courses of study
for (1) MLE.- Computer Engineering, (2) M.E.- Electronics Engineering, (3) MLE.- Electronics &
Telecommunication Engineering, (4) M.E.- Information Technology (Information Security), (5)
M.E.- Mechanical Engineering (CAD/CAM & Robotics) and (6) M.E.- Mechanical Engineering
(Energy Engineering) degree courses for the academic year 2016-17, I am directed to inform you that
the report of the local inquiry committee on your application had been placed before the Academic
Council at its meeting held on 28" February, 2017 yide item No. 3.1, when the council resolved as
under:-

“It is resolved that, the reports of the Local Inquiry Committee be accepted and that
in accordance therewith, Post Graduate Colleges/ Institutes Affiliated to University be
granted Continuation/ Extension of Affiliation for the teaching of the various degree
courses leading to the Examination of M.M.M., M.F.M., M.LM., M.M.S., M.H.R.D.M., M.
Arch, M. Pharm, M.E., M.C.A., M.Sc., M.Com. & M.A. Post Graduate Degree Courses of
the Colleges/ Post Graduate Institutes as per the list annexed herewith for the academic
year 2016-17 and previous years, if any.

Further the aforesaid affiliation is granted ‘subject to condition that the college
authorities gives an undertaking in writing that they will fulfill the conditions mentioned
in the report to the satisfaction of the Academic Council and payment of the requisite
affiliation fees for the respective years. Also the concerned college will participate in the
examinations related work and the teachers will involve in the Central Assessment Scheme
of the University in both halves of the examinations.”

In pursuance of the above resolution of the Academic Council, I am to inform you that, Somaiya
Trust’s K.J. Somaiya College of Engineering, Vidyavihar, Mumbai- 400 077, has been granted
continuation of affiliation for the teaching of the courses of study for (1) M.E.- Computer Engineering
with intake of 18 students (2) M.E.- Electronics Engineering with intake of 18 students (3) M.E.-
Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering with intake of 18 students (4) M.E.- Information
Technology (Information Security) with intake of 18 students (5) MLE.- Mechanical Engineering
(CAD/CAM & Robotics) with intake of 18 students and (6) MLE.- Mechanical Engineering (Energy
Engineering) with intake of 18 students for a period of One year for the academic year 2016-17,
subject to conditions mentioned in the report and also subject to the condition that the college authorities
gives an undertaking in writing that they will fulfill the conditions mentioned in the report to the
satisfaction of the Academic Council and payment of the requisite affiliation fees for the respective years.
Also the concerned college will participate in the examinations related work and the teachers will involve
in the Central Assessment Scheme of the University in both halves of the examinations.

A copy of the report of the local inquiry committee is enclosed herewith for your perusal.

Yours faithfully

P

e
(Dr. Jaydatt Jadhav)
Assistant Registrar
Affiliation
Encl: LIC Report ®



